@ GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI Tm
N2 HEADQUARTERS: DELII FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001 1T Gyt

No. F6/DFS/MS/SCHOOL/2025/NDZ/ 647 Dated: |& /08/2025
To,

The Principal,

Nalanda Cambridge School

Kh. No. 1146/787, Gali No. 13,
Nalanda Chowk, Vishnu Garden,
Main Road Mandawali Fazalpur,
Delhi — 110092.

Subject: - Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Nalanda Cambridge School
located at Kh. No. 1146/787, Gali No. 13, Nalanda Chowk, Vishnu Garden, Main Road
Mandawali Fazalpur, Delhi — 110092.

Sir,

Please refer to your outdoor diary no. 3769 dated 15/07/2025 on the subject cited above.
In this connection, it is to inform you that the site was visited by officer concerned of this
department on dated 24/07/2025 and observed that the shortcoming has still not complied with as
issued by this department vide letter no. F6/DFS/MS/School/NDZ/2025/115 dated 17/02/2025
(copy Overleaf).

In view of above, the application for issuance of Fire Safety Certificate is rejected. The
occupancy of the building / premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements shall be at
the risk and liability of the owner / occupier.

Yours faithfully,

Encl: As Above ' W -
K iR ek

(VIRENDRA SINGH)
CHIEF FIRE OFFICER
e) t@fm FIRE SERVICE

Copy to: -
1?yThe Director of Education, MCD Civic Centre, Jawahar Lal Nehru Marg, New Delhi-

110002.



To

Subject: - Regard
Kh. No. 1146/787
Delhi - 110092,

ted at
ing grant of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Nalanda Cambridge schoo:. l;-’::alpur,
» Gali No. 13, Nalanda Chowk, Vishnu Garden, Main Road Mandawali ‘

Sir,

This has a reference to your Outdoor Diary No. 11740 dated 24/01/2025, on the subject cited
In this connection, it is to inform you that premises was inspected by the officer concerned of

partment on 08/02/2025 in the presence of Mrs. Sunita (In- Charge) and observed that building
comprised of ground plus two upper floors.

above,
this de

Following shortcomings were observed during time of inspection:

1. First-Aid-Hose Ree] at each floors provided but not functional,

Internal Hydrant provided at ground floor only that is also not functional.
Fire pump of 450 LPM provided but not functional,

Over head water storage tank of capacity 10,000 liters not provided.
Exit & floors Signage's not provided in strategic location in the building.

ol S

In view of above shortcomings, the application for issuance for Fire Safety Certificate is
rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements shall
be at the risk and liability of the management. The Authority/Statutory Authority may take suitable

necessary action as deemed fit.

Yours faithfully,

Copyltm'-ﬁxe Joint Director of Education, M

110092.

CD, Udyog Sadan, Plot No.419, FIE, Patargang, Delh; .



